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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Adrienne Vining 
Monday, May 19,2003 9:48 AM 
JoAnn Chase; Jorge Chamizo; Cayce Hinton; Breda Platt; Katrina Tew 
Sandy Moses; Kay Flynn; Hong Wan& Rose Thompson 
FW: Item No. 15 (Docket No. 030006-WS) on May 20,2003, Agenda 

FYI 
-----Orig i na I Message----- 
From: Mary Bane 
Sent: Monday, May 19,2003 9:23 AM 
To: Adrienne Vining 
Cc: Pete Lester; Mary Anne Helton; Betty Ashby 
Subject: RE: Item No. 15 (Docket No. 030006-WS) on May 20, 2003, Agenda 

O.K. Please notify JoAnn Chase. 

-----Orig ina I Message----- 
From: Adrienne Vining 
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2003 4:47 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Pete Lester; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: Item No. 15 (Docket No. 030006-WS) on May 20, 2003, Agenda 

Staff requests permission to modify its recommendation for Docket No. 030006-WS, which 
the Commission will take up as Item No. 15 on the May 20, 2003, Agenda. We 
inadvertently included the wrong language to close the docket, and would like to modify 
the recommendation as shown below in legislative format: 

ISSUE 5: Should this docket be closed? 

RECOMMENDATION: No. This docket should remain open to allow staff to monitor the 
movement in capital costs and to readdress the reasonableness of the leverage formula 
as conditions warrant. The docke t  zhsulc! be z l m e k  for flllzy” 22 =.F@ 
w. (Vining) 

. .  

STAFF ANALYSIS: This docket should remain open to allow staff to monitor the movement 
in capital costs and to readdress the reasonableness of the leverage formula as 
conditions warrant. Tke docke t  zhculc! h c  c lszcc!  zftc; t h e  t i ~ c  fs; f l l l n g  22 S ~ ’ I ; C = . ~  bL=.s . .  
+=kH. 

Adrienne E. Vining 
Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
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